Freedom of Information Act 2000
Your request for information has now been considered. The Council holds the information requested.
You asked:

Please could you provide a breakdown of which mechanisms you procure consultancy services from, specifically:

1. Do you use national procurement frameworks to procure consultancy?
a. If so, which frameworks do you use, and what proportion of your consultancy spend over the last 12 months has been on each of the frameworks you are part of.
Yes – ESPO (e.g. 664 Consultancy Services and 2664 ESPO Construction Consultancy Services). Please also refer to other organisations listed in 3 below.


2. Do you use third party neutral vendors/procurement solution providers (eg ESPO, Bloom, Procurement hub) to procure consultancy?
a. If so which do you use, and what proportion of your consultancy spend over the last 12 months has been on each of the vendors you use.
No.

3. Do you use internal frameworks to procure consultancy? (IE frameworks that are not national, that you administer yourselves or share with a small number of other local authorities)
a. If so what proportion of your consultancy spend over the last 12 months has been on each of the frameworks you have and when will they expire/re-open for applications.
Yes – examples captured linked to consultancy services are as follows: Leicester City Council administers its own Construction Professional Services Framework (PAN1069) which expires May 2020; or also: MHA (e.g. PSP2 / PSP3); HCA.

4. Have you procured consultancy services through your own unique, project specific tender processes? (for example advertising a tender for a specific consultancy piece of work)
a. If so what proportion of your consultancy spend was procured through this route, and where do you advertise such opportunities?
Yes – advertised via Source Leicestershire (www.sourceleicestershire.co.uk) and East Midlands Tenders (www.eastmidstenders.org) / ProContract (procontract.due-north.com).


5. Have you procured consultancy services through any other mechanisms in the last 12 months? (for example direct awards). If so what proportion of your consultancy spend was this for.

Yes.
In terms of the proportion of consultancy spend for each of the above questions, a proportional figure is not held by Leicester City Council. Therefore, this letter acts as a refusal notice under section 17.1 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 because, in accordance with section 1.1 of the Act, this information is not held.

You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request please write to: 

Information Governance and Risk
Leicester City Council

Legal Services
4th Floor City Hall

115 Charles Street

Leicester  
LE1 1FZ
e-mail: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk 

